
From: ;

Sent: Sat 4/11/2020 10:48:07 AM

Subject: RE: NHSx/Oxford Uni Covid-19 app

Received: Sat 4/11/2020 10:48:08 AM

To:

PREETI SEE inv.IEEIEEETI @ minvws.ni]

Gaat door naar RIVM. Ik stuur het door aanfEi# 8 die dit codrdineert.

Grt

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

van:IEEE)-BEXEDN0 minvws 11>
Datum: zaterdag 11 apr. 2020 12:37 PM

Aan: EEE] minvwsnl >.[EXEC BEEXETNN  minvws of>
Onderwerp: FW: NHSx/Oxford Uni Covid-19 app

We mogen met onze Engelse collega’s meekijken in de code! Wie moet ik er bij betrekken?

Met vriendelijke groet, warm regards

5.1.2e

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport / Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport of The Netherlands |
Directie Informatiebeleid/CIO | Department of Health Information Policy/Chief Information Office |

Bezoekadres/Visiting: De Resident | Parnassusplein 5 | 2511 XV | Den Haag/The Hague | ID verplicht/ID required |

Postadres/Mail: Postbus/POBox 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag/The Hague | The Netherlands

(m) +31 (06EXE (c) IEEE @minvws.ni
van: EXECS-BEKETINo obs nhs vlcDatum: zaterdag 11 apr. 2020 11:44 AM

Aan: @minvws.nl>

[@nhsx.nhs.uic>EEE -EEEEE i nhsx nhs uk>
Onderwerp: Re: NHSx/Oxford Uni Covid-19 app

Thanks [ERE (moving > BCC)

Hello EREEY

We'd be delighted to help.

203297

1. Ata technical level, we have been placing all of our code in GitHub under the MIT licence. If any of your team would like

to access our code, please ask them to send their GitHub IDs to [EER cc’ ed) and please ask them to ensure they have 2-

factor authentication switched on.

2. At a strategic level, my colleague [EXER (ccd) will be in touch and will be able to share with you a shared drive with a

range of additional resources on it.

With best wishes,



203297

nhsx.nhs.uk | +4

Personal Assistant: nhsx.nhs.uk | +4.

Business Manager: nhsx.nhs.uk| +44

N=

Improving health and social care by giving people |X

the technology they need [NHS
wyow.nhsx.nhs.uk WW @NHSX

From: JIB enhsx.nhs.uk>

Date: Friday, 10 April 2020 at 12:40

To: gilda LadiFEE @minvws.nl>, Geraint LewisJEE enhsx.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: NHSx/Oxford Uni Covid-19 app

Lovely to hear from you!

My fab colleague 5.1.2e is leading this work.

I've copied him in.

Stay safe,

With best wishes

8]
I hope you and your family are well. I'm sorry to bother you at this time, as we are all busy managing this crisis. I'm part of the

Ministry of Health taskforce that is responsible for the development and deployment of the national covid19 apps as part of our

strategy to ease out of the current ‘intelligent lockdown’ measures. I've been following your work on these apps from a

distance, with the very interesting research done by Oxford University and the news on March 31 that you are using that

research to develop a contact tracing app. (I'm assuming it hasn’t been released yet, right?) We are very eager to learn from

you, about the way you embed these apps/services in your epidemiological strategy, in how you select the right apps (or
develop one in-house), and what technology you will be using (and the reasons for that: Bluetooth, GPS data, etc.

I'd love to get in touch with people in your organization working on this, and any insight you can provide is greatly appreciated.

Warm regards and stay well,

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport / Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport of The Netherlands |
Directie Informatiebeleid/CIO | Department of Health Information Policy/Chief Information Office |

Bezoekadres/Visiting: De Resident | Parnassusplein 5 | 2511 XV | Den Haag/The Hague | ID verplicht/ID required |

Postadres/Mail: Cn 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag/The Hague | The Netherlands

(m) +31 (0)6 | (e) IEE @minvws.ni | IEEEminvws.nl
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copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail.


